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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO MARCH 13, 2024 (8:30 a.m.) 

Correspondence 
(1) 26 submissions, March 4-12, 2024, regarding Proposed Official Community 

Plan Amendment, Rezoning, and Development Permit for Lots C and D 
Daffodil Drive (Referred to the April 8, 2024 public hearing)

(2) March 5, 2024, regarding “Dog noise/centennial walkway”
(3) March 8, 2024, regarding “Trucks on 17th”
(4) 2 submissions, March 8 and 11, 2024, regarding Marine Drive Bike Lane 25th 

to 26th Street
(5) 3 submissions, March 8-11, 2024, regarding Urban Forest Management Plan
(6) 20 submissions, March 10-11, 2024, regarding Proposed Zoning Bylaw

No. 4662, 2010, Amendment Bylaw No. 5325, 2024 (Ambleside Local Area Plan 
Proposed RM1 and RM2 Zoning Bylaw Amendments)

(7) 6 submissions, March 10-12, 2024, regarding Pay Parking in West Vancouver 
Parks

(8) 2 submissions, March 11 and 12, 2024, regarding Proposed 2024 Budget
(9) March 12, 2024, regarding “Pickleball Courts-Ambleside Park”
(10) Committee and Board Meeting Minutes – Awards Committee meeting 

February 7, 2024
Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 
No items. 
Responses to Correspondence 
No items. 
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Soph a Kim

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:21 AM
To: correspondence
Subject: Aquila Living Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon from email address . Do not click links 
or open aƩachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e‐mail is suspicious, 
please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

To: West Vancouver Council 
RE: Aquila Living Project 

The Aquila Living project will be a welcome addiƟon to the Eagle Harbour Community, and West Vancouver in general. It 
has been well thought out and fits beauƟfully in its natural surroundings. It will also add sorely needed inventory for our 
current housing mix.  

Aquila Living is a welcomed new opƟon for empty nesters and young families alike. 
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Soph a Kim

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:31 AM
To: correspondence
Subject: Aquila Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon from email address . Do not click 
links or open aƩachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e‐mail is 
suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

I fully support it, we need smaller and beƩer housing opƟons in WV. 

‐‐  

West Vancouver, BC 
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Soph a Kim

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:52 AM
To: correspondence
Subject: Aquila Project 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon from email address  . Do 
not click links or open aƩachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e‐mail 
is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Hello,  

I wish to voice my support for the Aquila project. In my view a townhome development of this nature should be 
encouraged by the community wherever feasible. West Van does not have nearly enough housing opƟons for current 
residents that wish to downsize or for those wishing to bring young families to our community. We have more than 
enough high priced condominiums, but for those of us the sƟll want to puƩer around the garden. The choices are very 
limited.  

As I understand it, the project would be similar in nature to the townhouse development at the boƩom of Headland at 
Marine Dr. Our community could use more of these types of housing opƟons. 

Sincerely  
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Once again, the developer has attempted to rally support via the “back door” by asking his friends and real 
estate associates to submit letters of support prior to the Council Meeting agenda even being posted.  I am 
assuming this was the developer’s attempt to front load Council and the Mayor’s inboxes with emails, 
in an attempt to make it look like the community supports their plan, before any of the residents who 
will be directly impacted were even made aware there would be a meeting. Smoke and mirrors by the 
developer. 

The submission of these letters does not paint the true picture of how the majority of people in this 
neighbourhood, especially those who reside directly in the vicinity of the Daffodil Development, really feel – the 
majority DO not support this application for many VALID reasons – which have all been voiced many 
times previously – but here we go again! 

It would be interesting to know where these letter writing supporters live – they may live in West Van, but 
they really do not understand the lay of the land, or care about the impact this will have upon those who are 
residing in the immediate area of Aquila – nor do they care about the environmental impact, traffic, parking, 
infrastructure issues, etc., as it will have no immediate effect upon them. 

After reviewing the letters of support that were recently submitted it is noted: 

o two letters were submitted by real estate agents – who potentially stand to gain financially by
having these units built
o one claims that their child care provider will purchase a unit in Aquila, anything is possible, but a
rather erroneous claim – the same person claims that their aging parents will live in a unit, again
erroneous and given that these units will be multi level – does anyone really think they are geared
for seniors as they continue to age?  The developer needs to stop throwing this claim out there –
as it is simply not true.
o one claims they are happy to put up with increased traffic, construction noise and states “I want
this development in my back yard” … clearly they do not live close by and will not truly have Aquila
in their backyard – as many residents of Cranley/Daffodil/Westport will.
o one submission is noted to be from someone in Vancouver – why are they even writing to
support this? Clearly this will not have an impact on them.  Maybe they are receiving a free
dinner from the developer in exchange for their letter of support?
o Some claim that these units are affordable for young families and first time buyers ???
Really??  And one says everyone who already lives here, is here because of help from the “bank of
mom and dad” … that is definitely not true.

Currently on the Aquila website the developer has noted that the cost of units will be between 1.4 to 2.3 
million – we know the final listing prices will be higher – given the current cost of goods due to inflation – 
again smoke and mirrors.  I can tell you that none of my  kids or their friends will 
be purchasing a unit – even when employed as  etc. – again smoke and 
mirrors by the developer. 

We have all expressed to the Mayor and Council and DWV Planners our concerns, as outlined many 
times: 

- The height and profile of the units proposed are not in keeping with the neighbourhood and will
be staring down directly at their neighbours on Cranley Drive – even with the proposed “buffers”  the style
of Aquila looks very much like “Seascapes” north of Horseshoe Bay – Eagle Harbour is not the place to
build another “Seascapes”.
- Entrance and exit to the development on Daffodil Drive – huge safety issues for pedestrians and cars
alike- especially for entrance/exit from Daffodil & Marine (blind corner when turning onto Marine)
- Erosion, surface water and drainage, clear cutting, sensitive riparian areas all are issues (now an
even greater concern with the subdivision and development on the lot immediately to the north of
Aquila
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- Infrastructure – schools, medical clinics, daycare, water and sewer infrastructure – too many things to
list here
- This proposal does not fall within the OCP as EH is DEFINTELY not located near a “transit hub”
and the residents of Eagle Harbour all use their cars to go about their daily lives  - trips to Caulfield
Mall, drop off kids to school, driving to work, to the rec centre, going out for dinner – reality is, a very few
number of people who live here take the bus or ride a bike to do go about their daily routine
-        NOBODY walks to Caulfield mall to buy groceries.  The developer  – 
does he walk up the hill  to buy his groceries?  Stop trying to claim this development is 
located in a “walkable” neighbourhood – for daily life (work/school/errands – it is NOT) 
- The entrance and exit from this project MUST have the majority of cars accessing from Westport Drive
– using Daffodil Drive should not even be considered due to safety issues as well as the “country lane” feel 
of Daffodil Drive
- NOISE – as noted before – the lay of the land in EH is like a bowl and sound travels down from
the area of the proposed development.  When there are parties held up at the existing residence at

 – we can hear every word down here . Multiply that by 36 homes (both during 
construction and when occupied).  So much for the sounds of nature!  We will be hearing a minimum of 
36 cars making multiple trips in and out of the development each day, not to mention delivery trucks, 
etc.  So much for increasing density next to transit hubs – this development is not fulfilling that 
mandate is it? 

I would suggest  that if this was a developer that truly cared about the neighbourhood, they 
would take the time and energy to meet directly with the group of residents (along with the 
Mayor and Council members) who will be most affected by his proposed development to hear 
from them directly, and discuss in a constructive and calm fashion, in order to come to terms 
with the concerns that are not being addressed.  We already attended the developer’s sales 
presentation back in 2023 at the golf course (under guise of being a public info meeting), which 
proved to be a very unproductive event – no questions answered and no formal presentation or Q&A 
offered to the attendees. 

We look forward to further dialogue with the developer and the District. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Anyway, the proposal in question strikes me as attractive, proportionate in size relative to its location 
and likely to help meet an obvious and urgent housing need in our community. I wish the developer 
every success and strongly encourage Council to vote in support of this development. 

I hereby request that my name and contact information not be redacted from this e‐mail.  

David Marley 

West Vancouver, BC 

604‐926‐8994 
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Neetu Shoka

From:
Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 2:40 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: Aquila Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organizaƟon from email address . Do not click 
links or open aƩachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e‐mail is 
suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

To Council Members and Staff… 

My wife and I are currently residents of West Vancouver at . In fact we built our home back  
and raised  children here. 
I am wriƟng this to you in full support of the development project known as Aquila that I have followed and reviewed. 
Our home today is significantly larger than our living needs. We would like to stay in West Vancouver for many reasons as 
we enjoy the community here. The problem we face like many other “empty nest” couples is that unless you are 
prepared to move into a high rise concrete project, which we are not prepared to do, there are few opƟons of choice for 
lower density projects or townhouse style developments that have a look and feel of a single family home. 
Aquila offers the look and feel of a single family residence. 
This project should be fully supported by Council and Staff as West Vancouver is in dire need of providing this form of 
housing that is scarce in this municipality.  
Without projects such as Aquila, West Vancouver will not be seen as a municipality that offers diverse housing to aƩract 
a variety of family needs.  
We strongly encourage the municipality to approve this stage of the project so that it can conƟnue to advance to 
development. 
Thank you for giving this your full consideraƟon. 
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Neetu Shoka

From:
Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2024 5:16 PM
To: correspondence
Cc: Mark Sager; Christine Cassidy; Peter Lambur; Sharon Thompson; Scott Snider; Nora Gambioli; Lisa 

Berg; Jim Bailey; Michelle McGuire; Linda Watt
Subject: Eagle Harbour development proposal
Attachments: Letter to Mayor and Councillors.pdf; smime.p7s; ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Dear Mayor, Councillors and staff, 

Please find the aƩached leƩer regarding the Proposed Development in Eagle Harbour. 

Regards 
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To: Mayor Mark Sager March 9, 2024 
and Councillors: 

Christine Cassidy 
Peter Lambur 
Sharon Thompson 
Scott Snyder 
Linda Watt 
Nora Gambioli 

Staff: 
Lisa Berg 
Michelle McGuire 
Jim Bailey 

District of West Vancouver 
750 17th Street 
West Vancouver, BC, V7V 3T3 

PROPOSED AQUILA DEVELOPMENT/EAGLE HARBOUR 

On April 8 2023, you all received a letter directed to the Developers with the 
concerns about this development from people who actually live in the Eagle 
Harbour neighbourhood. 

Some subsequent meetings were held with Mayor and the Community and there 
were some vague promises that the Developer would listen to some of these 
concerns and make modifications. 

The February 28, 2024, Council report by Lisa Berg file 1010-20-21-131 reads: 

Point 2 .The applicant worked with the community to refine the designs of three 
buildings that back onto the properties located on Cranley Drive. To respond to 
resident concerns, the applicant revised those units by reducing their size, massing 
and number of storeys.  

Actually, the applicant has NEVER worked with the community! 

We fail to notice these mentioned changes as these buildings still show up to be 
three storeys high with views into the backyards of Cranley Drive neighbours. 



There is a rendering showing that huge trees could be planted, which would also 
completely shade these neighbours’ backyards, which obviously is not desirable. 

As neighbours have previously pointed out in letters, there has been no dialogue 
with the neighbourhood by the developer/applicant and no consideration has been 
taken to the concerns that have been emphasized. 

We notice that the roads in the property are now separated, meaning that 24 
dwellings would need to drive out through the small Daffodil Drive onto the curve 
on Marine Drive. On top of that, as the Developer has requested a sub-division of 

 lot right north of the Development, into three lots, the traffic from all 
those future dwellings would be added to traffic onto Daffodil Drive. 

 Safety is a major concern. 

We also note that even though it has been ignored by staff earlier, notice has been 
given that this development does actually not fit into the OCP, and therefore there 
is now a proposal to change the OCP in order to fit this development by changing a 
By-Law. 
I.e.:

“Official Community Plan Bylaw 
An incidental amendment to the Official Community Plan (OCP) is 
required to establish a Development Permit Area (DPA) and associated 
guidelines and to place the site within that DPA (Appendix C).” 

Is this not putting the horse before the cart? Staff suggests an amendment to the 
OCP to fit this project as outlined in Appendix C! 

“1.0 Purpose 
To present to Council a proposed development application to rezone Lots 
C and D Daffodil Drive (Appendix A) to allow for a 36-unit residential 
development (see “Project Profile” – Appendix B). Presented as part of 
the development are: 
• bylaws serving to amend the Official Community Plan and Zoning
Bylaw;...“

Furthermore: 

“OCP Policy 2.1.7 enables the consideration of proposals within 
neighbourhoods for site-specific zoning changes that are not otherwise 
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supported by policies in the OCP only in limited circumstances by: 
a. Reporting to Council after preliminary application review to allow an
early opportunity for public input;
b. Considering sites or assemblies that present a degree of physical
separation from adjoining single-family dwellings (e.g., adjacent to a
green belt, grade change, park, school, or existing multi-family site);
c. Requiring demonstration of minimal impact to access, traffic, parking
and public views in the neighbourhood;
d. Restricting to one or more a range of low-rise housing types including
duplexes, triplexes, rowhouses, townhouses, seniors, rental and
apartment buildings to a maximum of three storeys;
e. Reviewing form and character to support siting and designs that
respond and contribute to neighbourhood context and character; and
f. Ensuring information meetings with public notification prior to formal
Council consideration in accordance with District procedures.

As there are watercourses and a wetland, areas of steep slopes on the 
site, and wildfire hazard considerations, a development permit subject to 
the following OCP policies and guidelines is required for the development 
proposal prior to issuance of a building permit: 
• NE1: Wildfire Hazard
• NE6: Sites with Difficult Terrain (Steep Slopes)
• NE13: Watercourse Protection”

We urge Mayor and Council to review in detail what is being recommended by 
staff. 

We would also like to offer our support to a letter that was recently sent by a 
neighbour that outlines many of the points of concern from all our neighbours. 
To quote some of these points instead of just repeating them: 

“It was surprising to see 14 letters of support for Aquila posted to the 
correspondence section of the DWV website as of Wednesday 
morning (March 7th).   
Once again, the developer has attempted to rally support via the “back 
door” by asking his friends and real estate associates to submit letters of 
support prior to the Council Meeting agenda even being posted.  We are 
assuming this was the developer’s attempt to front load Council and 
the Mayor’s inboxes with emails, in an attempt to make it look like the 
community supports their plan, before any of the residents who will 
be directly impacted were even made aware there would be a meeting. 



The submission of these letters does not paint the true picture of how the 
majority of people in this neighbourhood, especially those who reside 
directly in the vicinity of the Daffodil Development, really feel – the majority 
DO NOT support this application for many VALID reasons – which 
have all been voiced many times previously – but here we go again! 

We have all expressed to the Mayor and Council and DWV Planners 
our concerns, as outlined many times: 

- The height and profile of the units proposed are not in keeping
with the neighbourhood and will be staring down directly at their
neighbours on Cranley Drive – even with the proposed “buffers”  the
style of Aquila looks very much like “Seascapes” north of Horseshoe
Bay – Eagle Harbour is NOT the place to build another
“Seascapes”.

- Entrance and exit to the development on Daffodil Drive – huge safety
issues for pedestrians and cars alike- especially for entrance/exit from
Daffodil & Marine (blind corner when turning onto Marine)

- Erosion, surface water and drainage, clear cutting, sensitive riparian
areas all are issues (now an even greater concern with the
subdivision and development on the lot immediately to the north of
Aquila

- Lack of Infrastructure – schools, medical clinics, daycare, water and
sewer infrastructure – too many things to list here.

- This proposal does not fall within the OCP as EH is DEFINITELY not
located near a “transit hub” and the residents of Eagle Harbour all
use their cars to go about their daily lives  - trips to Caulfield Mall,
drop off kids to school, driving to work, to the rec centre, going out for
dinner – reality is, a very few number of people who live here take the
bus or ride a bike to go about their daily routine.

- NOBODY walks to Caulfield mall to buy groceries.  The developer
to the Aquila site – does he walk up the hill

to buy his groceries?  Stop trying to claim this development is
located in a “walkable” neighbourhood – for daily life
(work/school/errands) – it is NOT!

- The entrance and exit from this project MUST have the majority of cars
accessing from Westport Drive – using Daffodil Drive should not even
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be considered due to safety issues as well as the “country lane” feel of 
Daffodil Drive. 

- NOISE – as noted before – the lay of the land in EH is like a bowl 
and sound travels down from the area of the proposed 
development.  When there are parties held up at the existing residence 
at  – we can hear every word down here . 
Multiply that by 36 homes (both during construction and when 
occupied).  So much for the sounds of nature!  We will be hearing a 
minimum of 36 cars making multiple trips in and out of the 
development each day, not to mention delivery trucks, etc.  So much 
for increasing density next to transit hubs – this development is not 
fulfilling that mandate, is it? 

I would suggest that the developer take the time and energy to 
meet directly with the group of residents (along with the Mayor 
and Council members) who will be most affected by his proposed 
development to hear from them directly in a constructive and 
calm fashion, in order to come to terms with the concerns that are 
not being addressed.  We have already attended the developer’s 
sales presentation back in 2023 (under guise of being a public 
info meeting), which proved to be a very unproductive event – no 
questions answered and no formal presentation or Q&A offered to 
the attendees. 
 
We look forward to further dialogue with the developer and the 
District.” 
 
With all this said and echoed by most of the neighbourhood, we would recommend 
that this project is delayed, the Public hearing is postponed and a fruitful dialogue 
with the Developer, their advisors and the community takes place. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
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-Currently, West Vancouver has 144 homes for sale over $5,000,000 and sold only 61 in the last 12
months.  That is over two years supply based on absorption, far too many for a diverse community.

- Currently, there are only 3 half duplex or townhomes available for sale under the highway ( above
are very expensive and not comparable) and west of Dundarave.  In the last 12 months, 14 units
have sold.  That is under 3 months supply, clearly we lack this type of product.

- 2 weeks ago a home in lower Ambleside, listed at $1.6m had 37 offers on it….that is where the 
market is and housing is needed.  

Please consider the current and future needs of the community with a broader scope and as a whole. 

Sincerely, 
s. 22(1)
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Caring for our environment one step at a time 
Saying no to the status quo 
Say yes to stepping up 
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This seems like a perfect opportunity in the Urban Forest Management plan to once and for all give 
clear protection to the riparian areas.

 West Vancouver

From the: Riparian Areas Protection in Coquitlam Summary Guide. City of Coquitlam 

Can we do a version of this in West  Vancouver? 

“ 
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” 



523 Riparian Areas Protection Regulation in the City of Coquitlam. 

Can we do a version of this detailed and clear version of the RAPR in West Vancouver? 

“(1) Definitions in this Section In this Section 523 only:  

ACTIVE FLOODPLAIN, in relation to a stream, means land that is:  

(a) adjacent to the stream;

(b) inundated by the 1 in 5 year return period flow of the stream; and

(c) capable of supporting plant species that are typical of inundated or saturated soil conditions and
distinct from plant species on freely drained upland sites adjacent to the land.

ALLOWABLE FOOTPRINT, for a site subject to undue hardship, has the meaning given to it in Sub-
sections (a) and (b) below:  

(a) if the area of human disturbance on the site is less than or equal to 70% of the area of the site, the
allowable footprint is 30% of the area of the site; and Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam
Zoning Bylaw. 5-22

(b) if the area of human disturbance on the site is greater than 70% of the area of the site, the allowable
footprint is 40%.

AREA OF HUMAN DISTURBANCE means an area that is subject to enduring disturbance as a result of 
human occupation or activity and includes, without limitation:  

(a) footprints of buildings and other structures;

(b) areas where soil or vegetation has been added, removed or altered; and

(c) without limiting Sub-sections (a) and (b), the following areas:

(i) areas modified for agricultural use, including, without limitation, for crops pasture, range, hayfields
and normal farm practices;

(ii) areas that are or have been used for resource extraction and have not been restored to their natural
conditions; and (iii) areas occupied by invasive plant species to an extent that precludes the unassisted
reestablishment of native plant species.

ASSESSMENT REPORT means a report prepared: 

(a) by or under the direction of a primary qualified environmental professional; and

(b) in accordance with:

(i) Sections 15 to 19 of the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation; and

(ii) the technical manuals. DETAILED ASSESSMENT means an assessment of a proposed development
for the purposes of the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation that is carried out:



(a) by one or more qualified environmental professionals; and

(b) in accordance with:

(i) a method that determines the streamside protection and enhancement area based on the location of
natural features, functions and conditions that support the life processes of protected fish; and

(ii) the technical manuals.

DEVELOPABLE AREA in relation to a site, means the area of the site other than: 

(a) the streamside protection and enhancement area; and

(b) the naturally and legally restricted areas of the site.

DEVELOPMENT includes the following: 

(a) the addition, removal or alteration of soil, vegetation or a building or other structure;

(b) without limiting Sub-section (a), the addition, removal or alteration of works and services described in
Sub-section 506(1) of the Local Government Act; and

(c) subdivision as defined in Section 455 of the Local Government Act. Partial information only. Refer to
City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-23

FISH HABITAT means water frequented by fish and any other areas on which fish depend directly or 
indirectly to carry out their life processes, including spawning grounds and nursery, rearing, food supply 
and migration areas. FOOTPRINT in relation to a building or other structure, means the area covered by: 

(a) the structure; or

(b) a projection from the structure, whether or not the projection is in contact with the ground.

LEGALLY RESTRICTED AREA, in relation to a site, means the area of the site that is unavailable for 
development because of restrictions imposed or rights granted under enactment, including, without 
limitation, easements, rights-of-way, setback requirements and restrictive covenants.  

MEASURE, in the case of a detailed assessment, means recommended measures to be taken to avoid 
any potential hazards posed by the proposed development to natural features, functions and conditions 
in the streamside protection and enhancement area that support the life processes of protected fish.  

MINISTER means the responsible minister for the Province of British Columbia for the Riparian Areas 
Protection Regulation.  

NATURAL FEATURES, FUNCTIONS AND CONDITIONS include the following:  

(a) large organic debris that falls in or around streams, including logs, snags and root wads;

(b) areas for channel migration, including active floodplains;

(c) side channels, intermittent streams, seasonally wetted contiguous areas and floodplains;

(d) the multi-canopied forest and ground cover adjacent to streams that:



(i) moderate water temperatures;

(ii) provide a source of food, nutrients and organic matter to streams;

(iii) establish root matrices that stabilize soils and stream banks, thereby minimizing erosion; or

(iv) buƯer streams from sedimentation and pollution in surface runoƯ;

(e) a natural source of stream bed substrates; and

(f) permeable surfaces that permit infiltration to moderate water volume, timing and velocity and
maintain sustained water flows in streams, especially during low flow periods.

NATURALLY RESTRICTED AREA, in relation to a site, means the area of the site that is unavailable for 
development because of natural features that preclude development.  

NORMAL FARM PRACTICE has the same meaning as in Section 1 of the Farm Practices (Right to Farm) 
Act. Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-24  

PRIMARY QUALIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL means an individual that: 

(a) is a qualified environmental professional; and

(b) has completed and achieved a passing grade on a course of study, approved by the Minister, relating
to assessments and assessment reports.

PROTECTED FISH means all life stages of: 

(a) salmonids;

(b) game fish; and

(c) fish that are listed in Schedules 1, 2 or 3 of the Species at Risk Act (Canada).

QUALIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL means an applied scientist or technologist, acting alone 
or together with another qualified environmental professional, if:  

(a) the individual is one of the following professionals:

(i) an agrologist;

(ii) an applied technologist or technician;

(iii) a professional biologist;

(iv) a professional engineer;

(v) a professional forester;

(vi) a professional geoscientist;

(vii) a registered biology technologist; or

(viii) a registered forest technologist;



(b) the individual is registered and in good standing in British Columbia with an appropriate professional
organization constituted under an Act for the individual’s profession; and

(c) when carrying out that part of the assessment, the individual is acting:

(i) within the individual’s area of expertise;

(ii) within the scope of professional practice for the individual’s profession; and

(iii) under the code of ethics of the appropriate professional association and is subject to disciplinary
action by that association.

RAVINE means a narrow, steep-sided valley that is commonly eroded by running water and has a slope 
grade greater than 3:1.  

RIPARIAN AREAS PROTECTION REGULATION means B.C. Reg. 178/2019 as amended or superseded. 
Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-25 RIPARIAN ASSESSMENT AREA 
means that area around a stream that is determined in accordance with Sub-sections (a) and (b) below: 

(a) subject to Sub-section (b), the riparian assessment area for a stream consists of a 30 metre strip on
each side of the stream, measured from the stream boundary; and

(b) if a stream is in a ravine, the riparian assessment area for the stream consists of the following areas,
as applicable:

(i) for a ravine less than 60 metres wide, a strip on each side of the stream measured from the stream
boundary to a point that is 30 metres beyond the top of the ravine bank; and

(ii) for a ravine 60 metres wide or greater, a strip on each side of the stream measured from the stream
boundary to a point that is 10 metres beyond the top of the ravine bank.

RIPARIAN DEVELOPMENT means a development that: 

(a) is a residential, commercial or industrial development;

(b) is proposed to occur in a riparian assessment area of a stream that provides fish habitat to protected
fish; and

(c) the City has the power to regulate, prohibit or impose requirements on under Part 14 of the Local
Government Act.

RIPARIAN PROTECTION STANDARD has the meaning given to it in Sub-sections (a) to (d) below:  

(a) subject to Sub-sections (b) to (d), a proposed development meets the riparian protection standard if
the development:

(i) will not occur in the streamside protection and enhancement area; and

(ii) in the case of a detailed assessment, will not result in any harmful alteration, disruption or
destruction of natural features, functions and conditions in the streamside protection and enhancement
area that support the life processes of protected fish;



(b) subject to Sub-sections (c) and (d), a proposed development on a site that is subject to undue
hardship meets the riparian protection standard if:

(i) the development:

i.i) will not occur in the streamside protection and enhancement area, other than in a part of that area
that is already an area of human disturbance;

(i.ii) will be situated and otherwise designed so as to minimize any encroachment into the streamside 
protection and enhancement area; and Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 
5-26

(i.iii) in the case of a detailed assessment, will not result in any harmful alteration, disruption or 
destruction of natural features, functions and conditions in the streamside protection and enhancement 
area that support the life processes of protected fish; and  

(ii) the areas of human disturbance on the site after the development is complete will not exceed the
allowable footprint for the site;

(c) Sub-sections (a) and (b)(i) do not require:

(i) a building or other structure that exists before the development occurs to be removed, if the structure
will remain on its existing foundation and within its existing footprint; or

(ii) any other area of human disturbance that exists before the development occurs to be returned or
allowed to return to a natural condition, if the area will not be extended and the type of the disturbance
will not be changed; and

(d) a proposed development that involves a subdivision of a parcel or strata lot does not meet the
riparian protection standard if the subdivision would create:

(i) a parcel that has a developable area that is less than the allowable footprint for that parcel; or

(ii) a strata lot that has a developable area that is less than the allowable footprint for that strata lot.

SIMPLE ASSESSMENT means an assessment of a proposed development for the purposes of the 
Riparian Areas Protection Regulation that is carried out: (a) by one or more qualified environmental 
professionals; and  

(b) in accordance with:

(i) a method based on measurement from the stream boundary or, if the stream is in a ravine, from the
top of the ravine bank; and

(ii) the technical manuals.

SITE, in relation to a proposed development, means: 

(a) the parcel on which the development is proposed to occur; or

(b) if the development is proposed to occur on a strata lot, the strata lot. STRATA LOT has the same
meaning as in Section 1(1) of the Strata Property Act.



STREAM means: (a) a watercourse or body of water, whether it usually contains water or not; and  

(b) any of the following that is connected by surface flow to a watercourse or body of water referred to in 
Sub-section (a):  

(i) a ditch, whether or not usually containing water;  

(ii) a spring, whether or not usually containing water; or  

(iii) a wetland. Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-27  

STREAM BOUNDARY, in relation to a stream, means whichever of the following is farther from the centre 
of the stream:  

(a) the visible high water mark of a stream where the presence and action of the water are so common 
and usual, and so long continued in all ordinary years, as to mark on the soil of the bed of the stream a 
character distinct from that of its banks, in vegetation, as well as in the nature of the soil itself; or  

(b) the boundary of the active floodplain, if any, of the stream. STREAMSIDE PROTECTION AND 
ENHANCEMENT AREA means for a stream, the portion of the riparian assessment area for the stream 
that: (a) includes the land, adjacent to the stream boundary, that:  

(i) links aquatic to terrestrial ecosystems; and  

(ii) is capable of supporting streamside vegetation; and  

(b) in the case of a simple assessment, extends far enough upland from the stream that development 
outside the streamside protection and enhancement area will not result in any harmful alteration, 
disruption or destruction of natural features, functions and conditions in the area referred to in Sub-
section  

(a) that support the life processes of protected fish, and without limiting Sub-section (a)(ii), an area of 
human disturbance must be considered to be capable of supporting streamside vegetation if the area 
would be capable of supporting streamside vegetation were the area in a natural condition. 

STREAMSIDE VEGETATION, in relation to a stream, means:  

(a) riparian vegetation; and  

(b) upland vegetation that exerts an influence on the stream. SUBDIVISION has the same meaning as in 
Section 455 of the Local Government Act.  

TECHNICAL MANUAL means a manual published under Sub-section 13.1(1) of the Riparian Areas 
Protection Act.  

TOP OF THE RAVINE BANK means the first significant break in a ravine slope where:  

(a) the break occurs such that the grade beyond the break is flatter than 3:1 for a minimum distance of 15 
metres measured perpendicularly from the break; and  

(b) the break does not include a bench within the ravine that could be developed.  



UNDUE HARDSHIP, for the purposes of this Section 523, applies to a site if:  

(a) the site was created by subdivision in accordance with the laws in force in British Columbia at the
time the site was created;

(b) the developer has sought and received a decision on every variance that would reduce the legally
restricted area of the site; and

(c) the developable area of the site is less than the allowable footprint for the site. Partial information
only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-28

VARIANCE means any of the following: 

(a) a variance that a board of variance may order to be permitted under Section 542 of the Local
Government Act;

(b) a variance that a local government may permit under Section 498 of the Local Government Act; and

(c) an amendment to a zoning bylaw.

WETLAND means land that is inundated or saturated by surface water or groundwater at a frequency and 
duration suƯicient to support, and that under normal conditions does support, plant species that are 
typical of inundated or saturated soil conditions, including swamps, marshes, bogs, fens, estuaries and 
similar areas that are not part of the active floodplain of a stream.  

(2) Applicability Subject to Sub-section 523(3), this Section 523 applies to the exercise of local
government powers by the City under Part 14 of the Local Government Act.

(3) Exceptions This Section 523 does not apply in relation to a development that consists only of:

(a) repairs or other non-structural alterations or additions to a building or other structure, if the structure:

(i) will remain on its existing foundation and within its existing footprint; and

(ii) is not damaged or destroyed to the extent described in Section 532(1) of the Local Government Act; or

(b) the maintenance of an area of human disturbance, other than a building or other structure, if the area
is not extended and the type of disturbance is not changed.

(4) Development Proposals in Riparian Assessment Areas Subject to Sub-section 523(3), in respect of
development proposals related wholly or partially to riparian assessment areas within the City, the City
must not approve or allow a riparian development to proceed unless the development proceeds in
accordance with Sub-sections 523(5), 523(6), or 523(7) and otherwise complies with all other applicable
requirements.

(5) Requirements for Riparian Development Approval based on the Simple Assessment Methodology The
City may approve or allow a riparian development near a stream to proceed if:

(a) the City has developed a map by which the streamside protection and enhancement area width for
the stream is delineated based on the Simple Assessment methodology; and



(b) the development is entirely located outside the predetermined streamside protection and
enhancement area for the stream. Partial information only. Refer to City of Coquitlam Zoning Bylaw. 5-29
(6) Requirements for Riparian Development Approval based on the Detailed Assessment Methodology
Subject to Sub-section 523(5), the City must not approve a riparian development unless the City:

(a) has received an assessment report from the Minister in relation to the development that has not
expired pursuant to Section 7 of the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation; and

(b) imposes as a condition of the approval that the development proceed as proposed in the assessment
report and comply with any measures recommended in the assessment report.

(7) Fisheries Act Authorization Notwithstanding Sub-sections 523(5) and 523(6), the City may allow a
riparian development to proceed if the City has received from the owner a copy of an authorization
issued under Sub-sections 35(2)(b) or 35(2)(c) of the Fisheries Act (Canada) for the development.

(8) Amendments In the event that the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation should change, such changes
are deemed to be incorporated by reference into the applicable provisions of this Section 523.

(9) Species at Risk Act The City may, before allowing a riparian development to proceed, require a
qualified environmental professional to ensure that the streamside protection and enhancement area
specified in an assessment report satisfies the requirement for critical habitat protection of wildlife
species under the Species at Risk Act (Canada) including any order thereunder.”
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In the report there is constant and consistent referral to "number of 
bedrooms"  I'm concerned that this might prove to be a legal loop hole for 
some Landlords/Owners. 
I live in a studio suite (no bedroom) There are 24 studios suite in my 
building.   Why does this document only refer to "existing number of 
rental bedrooms" when there are many  
buildings such as mine that have a number of studio suites? I think that 
this item definitely needs addressing. 

Due to my disability I am unable to attend the Council Meetings in person 
however as the decisions you make can greatly affect my life, I will be 
watching on video. 

Thank you 

Richenda Heaton\ 

West Vancouver, BC 

richenda@shaw.ca

1.  

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)



(6)(i)



(6)(j)



(6)(k)



1 

TO:  Mayor and Council 

FROM: Argyle Point Strata VR 2384 

RE: Ambleside Local Area Plan (LAP) and Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010, Amendment Bylaw No. 
5325, 2024  

INTRODUCTION 

It is with great concern that we, at Argyle Point, write to you regarding the LAP and the Bylaw 
Amendment noted above.  We are particularly concerned with the proposed rezoning of 30 
existing rental sites to a new Multiple Dwelling Zone 6 (RM6) which provides the option of a 
maximum 3.0 FAR from 1.75.  Our low -rise building is adjacent to the historic Pink Palace, one 
of the properties proposed to be designated in Zone 6.  We received this information from a 
neighbour, along with the Ambleside LAP Apartment Area Visualization Appendix C, pages C.6 
and C.7. Allowing that these Visualizations are illustrative only, it is surprising to us that we had 
no forewarning from Council that such changes were in the works. 

COMMUNICATION WITH DISTRICT 

We have received no notice from the District of the proposed changes. It has been our 
understanding that this Council would be transparent and involve the community in any major 
changes. This is not the case when it comes to the Ambleside LAP and proposed Zoning Bylaw 
Amendment.   

As far back as June 14, 2021, Council “deferred setting a public hearing for the Foreshore 
Development Permit Area bylaw changes.” Instead of holding a public hearing, staff were 
directed to engage in and complete more public consultation by reaching out to all 
homeowners in the proposed development permit area via a mail-out that included a link to 
the Foreshore DPA Council report and appendices, as well as staff contact information. 
We received no mail-out, no link, no staff contact information. We wonder who received these 
mail-outs, as we did not. 

After this ‘outreach’, there were to be two or three workshops/round table discussions. Who 
was invited to attend these and when were they held? We, at Argyle Point, heard nothing 
about them. 

By July 2023, there had been “significant community engagement”, according to District 
planners, and the option to provide maximum 3.0 FAR using density bonus zoning was 
proposed shortly afterwards.  We were never notified about community engagement. 
When Mark Sager was running for mayor, he stated: “ I find there is currently too much 
dissension in our community. I don’t know if this is a result of social media or poor 
communication, but I see the job as mayor, first and foremost, as getting the community to 
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work cooperatively and respectfully together. We will never see constructive change without 
that kind of genuine appreciation for other people’s views. (May 13, 2022, 
https://horshoebayartwalk.com).  

We would suggest that there is still an issue with communication, as Argyle Point did not 
receive any information from the District regarding the Ambleside LAP and the Zoning Bylaw 
Amendment regarding infill development. Surely, the apartment buildings along the Foreshore, 
and especially those adjacent to the proposed RM6 sites should have been   informed in a 
timely manner, instead of hearing about it just before Council’s first reading of the proposal. 
There should have been out-reach, discussions and input from affected property owners, 
particularly those living next to properties being up-zoned. 

EFFECTS ON ARGYLE POINT OF PROPOSED ZONING BYLAW AMENDMENT and 10- STOREY 
TOWER BUILT ON PINK PALACE PROPERTY    

We understand that this is meant to increase the pool of rental units in West Vancouver, but 
what could the rationale possibly be to construct another 10-storey tower along the Foreshore, 
and right next to a low-rise 4-storey building, thereby obstructing the views of the Argyle Point 
building as well as the long- established view corridors that many residents enjoy. 

The current buildings along the Foreshore have areas of green space between them to allow 
view corridors from Bellevue Ave and north of Bellevue Ave, and to afford unobstructed south, 
east and west views for Foreshore condominiums. The Zoning Bylaw Amendment will alter the 
unique character of the Foreshore and could have a detrimental effect on view corridors. What 
is needed along this already highly developed part of Ambleside is more green space, not less. 
Some city planners believe that it is the space between buildings that creates connection, 
innovation and vibrancy in a community, not more buildings in the ‘infill’ areas. 

Why is the District contemplating a Zoning Bylaw Amendment and altering the character of the 
Foreshore buildings with no input or consultation from those most impacted? The proposed 10-
storey tower will not fit with the spacing of the other Foreshore structures because of its 
reduced distance from Argyle Point, the FAR increases for the Pink Palace property, and the 
subsequent loss of green space. 

Such a change will have an impact on a large number of residents in the neighbourhood but 
especially on Argyle Point. Residents in that building will lose privacy, sunlight, and views. They 
will experience reduced enjoyment of their homes and devaluations of their property. Many 
other WV residents will lose their view corridors and corresponding enjoyment of their 
properties. With increased density and construction, Argyle Point and the surrounding 
neighbourhood will be impacted by a major increase in parking issues on Argyle Ave. Years of 
ongoing construction, noise, dust, debris and traffic congestion will accompany construction. 
And, ironically, West Vancouver taxes will surely go up to pay for increased infrastructure, even 
as the value of those homes most impacted declines.  
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 If affordable rental housing is the District’s goal, the proposed tower next to Argyle Point will 
do little or nothing to alleviate the shortage of affordable rental stock in West Vancouver.  
Presently, a two -bedroom suite in the Pink Palace costs $4500 per month. A new tower will 
demand even higher rents. If the proposed new structure on the Pink Palace grounds is for the 
purpose of increasing the rental stock of affordable units, Council may be mistaken. Developers 
will look to maximize their returns, and while there might be more rental units available, 
building this tower certainly won’t create affordability. 
 
Why is the District gifting millions of dollars of density to the owners of West Vancouver rental 
properties? When Grosvenor Ambleside was built, developers had to pay the District many 
millions for increased density. Yet, council is giving increased density away for nothing while 
there are thousands of acres available north of the highway.  
 
It appears that, to preserve and increase rental property, Council’s solution is to agree  to 
developers wishes by allowing them increased FAR for higher density buildings and increased 
property values,  while negatively impacting other residents’ property values.  
 
ENVIRONMENT 
 
Council’s Strategic Plan for 2024-2025 includes a goal to “protect our natural environment, 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and adapt our community to become more resilient in a 
changing climate.” (p.1) 
 
Erecting a 10-storey tower along the Foreshore will not help to achieve this goal, no matter 
what ‘energy performance standards’ are met.  There will still be additional CO2 emissions 
during and after construction of a new cement building. The shoreline itself could be impacted.  
 
How does the Ambleside LAP and Zoning Bylaw Amendment enhance Livability, Affordability, 
our Environmental Footprint and Climate Change? The legacy and success of a Mayor and 
Council can only be measured by the improved quality of life they strive to provide for all of 
their residents.  
 
The Ambleside LAP and Zoning Bylaw Amendment would do a serious disservice to residents of 
Argyle Point, and it is our hope that you will defer it or reconsider it, especially as it pertains to 
the proposed 10-storey tower on the Pink Palace property.  
 
Yours truly, 
Argyle Point Strata 
 
Gene Macdonald Owner  Murray Good  Owner  Yan Wood Owner 
Hans Fruehauf  Owner  Tony Grieve  Owner 
Andy McLaren  Owner  Eloise King  Owner 
Anne Stevens  Owner  Debbie Salzman Owner 
Sharon White  Owner  Rico Sito  Owner 
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Did District staff investigate other municipalities Tenant Protection Plans in the short time frame from being given 
direction from staff at the Council meeting February 26, and receiving community comments at the Town Hall on 
February 29, to the Zoning Amendment Bylaw document dated March 5? If so, why is West Vancouver’s proposed policy 
not on par with many other municipalities? It would certainly show Council’s concern for the many renters, many senior 
renters, in this community . 

Thank you for your time and consideration. I do hope to receive a reply. 

Respectfully submitted,  

West Vancouver, B.C. 

Sent from my iPhone 

s. 22(1)
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adrawestvan@gmail.com 

http://adrawestvan.ca

Dear ADRA Member,  

This is short notice on a short notice from DWV on a very important matter.  Mayor and 

Council will be giving consideration to moving forward with the rezoning of 30 rental 

apartment buildings with the intent of preserving rental stock on MONDAY, MARCH 11TH @ 

7PM COUNCIL MEETING.    

ADRA is not opposed to protecting purpose-built rental and securing tenant support where an 

existing rental building is redeveloped.  ADRA is however, highly concerned about the 

proposed strategy  to achieve this outcome.  

At first glance, protecting purpose built rental housing seems as positive, given high housing 

costs throughout Metro Vancouver.  However, the DWV is approaching the rezoning in a 

manner that could result in a loss of approximately $50 million of Community Amenity 

Contributions (CAC). This amount could be higher, based on a calculation of 2000 extra units 

at $30,000 per unit.  



 Considering Council just voted  a 7.54% property tax increases how does it make sense to 

loose all the CAC revenues?    

In the past, developers have applied to the DWV to have a property rezoned to a higher 

density. If approved, CACs are also calculated.  The DWV receives the money promptly, 

deciding on its use in the community.  

In the current situation, it is the DWV rezoning the properties and hence the loss of any 

CACs.   

Staff have addressed Financial Implications in Item 4. of the Council Report March 5, 2024:  

“The proposed amendments MAY lead over time to:  

-an incrementally increased residential tax base

-off-site improvements from private development

-the receipt of Development Cost Charges for District roads, utilities and parks.”

The financial “benefits” could take years to be realized and be less than actual costs.  CACs 

are immediate and calculable.  

ADRA does not support this Zoning Bylaw change as currently proposed.   Some questions at 

this point:   

1. Has Planning received any formal applications to change a purpose built rental

building to a strata?  If so, how many?

2. Should the zoning changes be approved, how many units will be added to the existing

3300 rental units?

3. Under the proposed rezoning,  will new units be strata or rental?  (CACs are higher on

strata units.)

4. What consideration has been given to loss of greenspace, privacy, loss of views, etc.

that come with increased density?

Why not proceed with applications on an individual basis from each property owner?  The 

“one size fits all” is not always the best solution.  Let’s work together for a better future for all 

residents.  

Consider making your views known to Mayor and Council:  



Mayor Mark Sager      mark@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Christine Cassidy     ccassidy@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Nora Gambioli          ngambioli@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Peter Lambur            plambur@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Scott Snider              ssnider@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Sharon Thompson    sthompson@westvancouver.ca 

Councillor Linda Watt                 lwatt@westvancouver.ca 

Copyright © 2024 Ambleside & Dundarave Residents Association, All rights reserved.  

adrawestvan@gmail.com http://adrawestvan.ca  

Our mailing address is:  

Ambleside & Dundarave Residents Association 

772 - 20th Street 

West Vancouver, BC V7V 3Y7  

Canada 

Add us to your address book 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 



Neetu Shokar

From: M Slater <melroy1058@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:43 PM
To: correspondence
Cc: Christine Cassidy; Nora Gambioli; Peter Lambur; Scott Snider; Sharon Thompson; Linda Watt; Mark 

Sager
Subject: March 11, 2024 Council Agenda Item # 7: Ambleside Local Area Plan (LAP): Proposed RM1 and RM2 

Zoning Bylaw Amendments (File 2520-17 / 1610-20-5325). 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address melroy1058@gmail.com. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I am appalled at the prospect of increasing the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) from 1.75 to 3.0 for 30 
purpose‐built rental sites within the Ambleside apartment area.    

 How will this density increase contribute to the preservation of neighbourhood character, access to
sunlight, view corridors and green space?  (All of which residents have repeatedly said are important
quality of life factors).

 This massive increase in density is completely at odds with most residents’ preference for “gentle”
growth.

 If we want to encourage redevelopment, (and that’s a big IF given existing housing stock is always
substantially more affordable than any new build), we should be looking at options that won’t
transform our neighbourhoods with unacceptable levels of density.

 I support the recently rejected option to limit the form of tenure on existing purpose‐built rental sites
and encourage Council to reconsider this.

 While I gather there were some concerns about the financial implications a tenure restriction may have
on the owners of these 30 properties, has any consideration been given to the quality‐of‐life
implications a large density increase will have on existing residents?

 It is not up to the district to ensure that it is financially feasible for property owners to redevelop or
that developers can make a profit.

 Rental building owners absolutely deserve to make a living, but not at the expense of the livability of
our community.

 Strata buildings face the same maintenance issues as rentals  – will they be granted a 3.0 FAR?
 Why not grant extra density to strata buildings who redevelop if they provide rental?
 What will Ambleside look like if the entire apartment area goes to 3.0 FAR?  (That’s the logical

conclusion of where this is heading).
 Concerns that owners will fail to maintain their buildings can be addressed by other means, including

looking to other levels of government for financial support, fines or forcing those who don’t maintain
to sell.

 Market ownership and market rental are at the very top of the (unaffordable) housing pyramid and
market rental will not solve this housing affordability crisis.

(6)(s)



 I take exception to infill housing on sites that were originally granted extra height/density in exchange
for leaving a portion of their land undeveloped.  These areas were purposely left undeveloped to
provide open and/or green space, view corridors and access to sunlight.

 Allowing infill equates to double‐dipping at the “density trough” and rejects quality of life aspects that
are so important to the livability of our neighbourhood.

 It's disturbing that staff reports don’t mention these points and simply refer to “underutilized site
area(s)”, completely ignoring the history and purpose of why these areas are “underutilized”.

 Most people aren’t even aware of this proposal, let alone what the implications are.

While the objective of preserving rental stock is fine, how you are going about it is completely 
misguided. Such a significant change to the OCP deserves far more public explanation and 
scrutiny.  Yet this zoning change wasn’t even discussed at the Town Hall Meeting held Feb 
29  specifically to address the Ambleside LAP apartment area.  Outrageous! 

I ask Council to immediately reject this proposed bylaw amendment. 

Yours truly, 

Melinda Slater 
1058 Keith Road 
West Vancouver 

Please do not redact 
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Neetu Shokar

From: Jennifer Lord <jennifer.wvcac@shaw.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 2:16 PM
To: correspondence; Mark Sager; Christine Cassidy; Nora Gambioli; Peter Lambur; Scott 

Snider; Sharon Thompson; Linda Watt
Cc: Michael Martino; Catherine Schachtel
Subject: WVCAC Budget follow-up & request for funding

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address jennifer.wvcac@shaw.ca. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Dear Mayor Sager & Councillors Cassidy, Gambioli, Lambur, Snider, Thompson and Watt, 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you about the budget at the Council meeting on February 26th. 

We can certainly understand the challenges Council faces when trying to balance the financial demands of the 
District with a need to moderate the increase in taxes to the community. Having said that, we were very 
disappointed to find that our request for an increase in our annual fee for service would not be considered in this 
fiscal year budget. As we mentioned at the meeting, our annual grant from the District has remained at $25,000 
since 2006. That’s an 18 year period where our support has remained the same while costs have risen. Over that 
span, we have grown from an organization with a $150,000 budget to one with a $250,000 budget as we continue 
to develop and expand our programming. 

The West Vancouver Community Arts Council operates the Silk Purse Arts Centre and oƯers unique programs, 
services and community connection to the citizens of West Vancouver. Many of these participatory arts and 
cultural programs are not oƯered elsewhere in our District and are truly appreciated by our community. Our 
membership is loyal and long standing and we welcome nearly 20,000 visitors to the Silk Purse annually. 

Finances in our sector have been impacted dramatically over the past 5 years by the pandemic, inflation, and 
increased administrative requirements in areas such as best practices in Equity, Diversity and Inclusion and the 
United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples. Our current draft budget for the 2024.25 year 
projects an operating loss of approximately $40,000. 

Salaries make up roughly 60% of our expense budget. Our team is at the core of everything we do and over the last 
5 years we have grown from 1.7 to 3 FTE to support the diverse and expanded programming oƯered to our 
community. In order to attract and retain a professional team in a rising cost environment it is paramount that we 
compensate fairly.  In the past, our salaries were more in line with minimum wage than the living wage.  Since 2018 
minimum wage in BC has risen by 38% and the current living wage in Metro Vancouver is $25.68/hr. To reward staƯ 
performance and meet the rising cost of living we have implemented salary adjustments. 

Although the pandemic certainly provided challenges and we are still recovering from it, the inability to obtain an 
increase in our fee for service over the past 18 years has resulted in revenues not keeping pace with rising costs.  

Given the recent deferral of our request for an increase in our fee for service, we respectfully request a 
contribution for this year of $35,000, in addition to our annual fee for service, to help us close the gap. We 
understand that this is a significant ask and would certainly be grateful for any additional contribution. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request and we look forward to a continued conversation. 

With regards, 
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Jennifer Lord, Executive Director 
Michael Martino, Advisor to the Board of Directors 
Catherine Schachtel, President Board of Directors 

Jennifer Lord, 
Executive Director 
West Vancouver Community Arts Council 
At the Silk Purse Arts Centre 
1570 Argyle Avenue 
West Vancouver,  BC  V7V 1A1 
Phone:  604 925 7292 
Website:  BLOCKEDwestvanartscouncil[.]caBLOCKED 
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The mayor is compromised and clearly can't manage money or be trusted at the most basic professional level. 
Key departments like engineering department are over staffed yet deliver below par results. Safety concerns 
go unaddressed. There is a lack of accountability.  

Council needs to step up, clean house, focus on costs, delivery and accountability.  

I urge council to step up, do its job and reverse this tax hike and adopt a new plan for 2024. 

Please do not redact my name or my home address or my email address. 

Thank you. 

Mike Franczak 
jmfranczak1@gmail.com 
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9. ADJOURNMENT

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the February 7, 2024 Awards Committee meeting be adjourned.

CARRIED 

The meeting adjourned at 7 p.m. 

Certified Correct: 

Chair Committee Clerk 
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